From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 5/10/2012 10:19:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Couple items

1. Got my butt kicked today regarding SVTC. Could have used some help. Did[Redacted | and
the SVLG (?) weigh in? Yes, my colleagues are small minded, no vision, etc., but we should have
gotten one of them. You must do a better job going forward. Frankly, this project had a lot going for it
and was killed by the smuck group. You should have let me know if you felt it was in trouble and | could
have tried a couple of things to get a third vote, though | already had moved some ways on this.
Outcome was bad for Silicon Valley, the company, the Commission and the state.

2. LLNL will face trouble too. 1told Ferron he had to go visit and he said he will. | told him | would
have someone from LLNL call him. So, please give me the name and phone number of the African-
American fellow who is in charge on business development at LLNL. [ will have him extend an invite to
Ferron, per my discussion with Ferron (yes, not a visionary, but we have to make the effort).

Thanks.
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